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with facilities for 25 boys. During the fiscal year 1964, the facilities
were expanded to accommodate 30 boys, and in 1968 and 1970, capital
fun'ds were appropriated to increase the capacity to 35 boys.

Boys’ Forestry Camp-—Meadow Mountain
Warren L. Steger, Jr., Supervisor
Grantsville (Garrett County) 21536 Telephone: 895-5780

The third Boys’ Forestry Camp opened in June 1958, approximately
nine miles from Grantsville in Garrett County (Chapter 454, Acts of
1957), with facilities for 25 boys. During the fiscal year 1964, the
facilities were increased to accommodate 30 boys, and in 1968 and
§g7g, capital funds were appropriated to increase the capacity to

0YS.

Boys’ Forestry Camp—Backbone Mountain
Francis P. Scarcelli, Supervisor
Swanton (Garrett County) 21561 Telephone: 359-9190

The 1963 General Assembly appropriated funds to establish a tem-
porary forestry camp at Victor Cullen State Hospital (now Victor
Cullen School). This was an immediate way to help relieve the over-
crowding of the juvenile institutions since no construction was neces-
sary. It opened on April 1, 1964, with facilities for 50 boys. During
the months of the fiscal year 1966 that this camp operated, the aver-
age daily population was 42.8 boys (Chapter 845, Acts of 1963).

The 1964 General Assembly appropriated funds to establish a fourth
permanent camp at Backbone Mountain in Garrett County with facili-
ties for 35 boys (Chapter 1569, Acts of 1964). This camp opened on
May 23, 1966, at which time the staff and boys were transferred from
the temporary camp at Victor Cullen to the permanent camp at Back-
1b?’one l\liggmtain, approximately eight miles from Westernport on

oute .

Boys’ Forestry Camp—Maple Run
Edward W. Norris, Supervisor

Flintstone (Allegany County) 21530 Telephone: 478-6611

The 1965 General Assembly appropriated funds to establish a fifth
permanent camp at Maple Run in the Green Ridge State Forest,
situated in Allegany County approximately eight miles south of Route
40, The camp was completed and occupied on April 7, 1967, with
facilities for 35 boys (Chapter 743, Acts of 1965).

LABORATORIES AND RESEARCH ADMINISTRATION

Robert L. Cavenaugh, M.D., Director
J. M. Joseph, Ph.D., Assistant Director

16 E. 23rd Street, Baltimore 21218 Telephone: 383-2880

Laboratories and Research Administration has broad responsibilities
for making a wide variety of laboratory tests to assist physicians
and health officials in the prevention, diagnosis and control of human
diseases. The Administration makes examinations in connection with
the enforcement of the State’s health laws, the chemical, micro-
biological and radiological surveillance of the environment related to
foods, waters, sewage, air, drugs, bedding and upholstery. It also
makes recommendations as to compliance with the minimum stand-
ards and qualifications for all blood banks, all clinical laboratories



